Katie Pereny

I H 3 f
From: Maggie Marsh <Maggie.Marsh@mastec.com> ! iﬂ} l { !15 i
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2025 12:24 PM | i
To: Katie Pereny ! — __,L‘/
Subject: RE: 7221 Main Street; Application for Historic Comission Meeting on March 25th, 2025
TRAVMI2066 .

Good Afternoon Katie!

We have received a building permit for this project but due to the tourist season we will not be able to begin work on
this site until October 1%, our historic district approval expires on September 14™, Is it possible to request an extension

on this approval?

Thank you,

Maggie Marsh
Zoning & Permitting - Project Manager

.M o STe C M: (810) 874-8218

Communications Group Maggie.viars

From: Katie Pereny <kep@cityofmi.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 1:44 PM

To: Maggie Marsh <Maggie.Marsh@mastec.com>
Subject: [External] RE: 7221 Main Street; Application for Historic Commission Meeting on March 25th, 2025

TRAVMI2066
This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender
You have not previously corresponded with this sender.

You can work with the building inspector. | have attached a link to the building permit.

Katie Pereny
City of Mackinac Island Building & Zoning Department

906-847-6190

From: Maggie Marsh <\Viaz; @ >
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 11 27 AM

To: Katie Pereny < \ >

Cc: @ g ; Dennis Dombroski < >; David Lipovsky < >;



